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Message

From: Adam Rosendorff [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ADAM ROSENDORFD92]

Sent: 7/23/2014 5:41:44 PM

To: Chinmay Pangarkar [cpangarkar@theranos.com]

CcC: Daniel Young [dyoung@theranos.com]

Subject: RE: HCG quantitation

Chinmay

This is the first enquiry we have had so far. I believe our test is advertised as a serum qual tes.

Adam

From: Chinmay Pangarkar

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:40 AM

To: Adam Rosendorff

Cc: Daniel Young

Subject: RE: HCG quantitation

{ think the other open issue here was the workilow in Normandy and whether we would have enough sample for
performing arerun with dilution.

@Adarm: Can you tell us more about the scope of this inquiry? Is 3 few patients so that we can have a manual SOP? Or it
this for hundreds of patients?

Thanks

Chinmay

From: Adam Rosendorff

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 10:23 AM
To: Chinmay Pangarkar

Cc: Daniel Young

Subject: HCG quantitation

All

A while back we had discussed doing further validation of our Edison HCG test, so that we can report values >4722. This
would involve further method comparisons with patients with higher hCGs, as well as possibly extending the calibration
range.

We have had an enquiry regarding the clinical use of our hCG test in tracking the progress of a pregnancy.
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Thanks,

Adam
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